Patricia Greenstein

From: Wylene Sprouse

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Patricia Greenstein

Subject: FW: Current Mat Rental at The City of Margate

Attachments: Standard Service Agreement - 07-1-2014.doc; Customer Information Sheet - Short
Version.doc

From: Maynard, Sean [mailto:Maynard-Sean@aramark.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:18 AM

To: Wylene Sprouse

Subject: RE: Current Mat Rental at The City of Margate

Wylene,

We will be happy to extend until 12/31/2015, this should give us plenty of time to work out the details. Also,
please see attached service agreement as requested.

Thank you,

Sean C Maynard | Aramark | District Manager | Service | MC#561 Pompano Beach FL
P: 954.590.5160 ext. 108 M: 484.338.3907

© 2015 Aramark. All rights reserved. This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of
addressee as directed by Aramark and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,
delete this communication and destroy all copies.

PLEASE PRINT RESPONSIBLY

From: Wylene Sprouse [mailto:wsprouse@margatefl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 5:26 PM

To: Maynard, Sean

Subject: RE: Current Mat Rental at The City of Margate

Sean,

In discussion with the City Manager’s Office, we would like to see about extending this again until 12-31-15. Also, could
you send me a sample agreement for our review.

Thanks again,
Wylene

From: Maynard, Sean [mailto:Maynard-Sean@aramark.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 2:57 PM

To: Wylene Sprouse

Subject: RE: Current Mat Rental at The City of Margate

Wrylene,



